HAUGHLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Monday 13th May 2024 in the Village Hall

Councillors Present:	M Bloom, G Brown (Chairman), Mrs. J Day, A Flint, Mrs. A Pepper, T Sparkes, Mrs. T Shaw and Mrs. Y Tricker
In Attendance:	Claire Pizzey (Clerk), District Councillor Rachel Eburne, County Councillor Andrew Stringer and 11 members of the public.
1.	Opening and Welcome by the Chairman of the Parish Council.
2.	To receive apologies for absence: None received.
3.	To confirm the minutes of the APM of 21 st May 2023: The minutes were signed as a correct record.
4.	To receive a report from the Chairman of the Parish Council: G Brown reported for the Parish Council. A copy of the report will be made available on Parish website.
5.	To receive a report from County Councillor Andrew Stringer: County Councillor Andrew Stringer reported on the year for Suffolk County Council and the report was made available.
6.	To receive reports from District Councillor Rachel Eburne and Janet Pearson: District Councillor Rachel Eburne reported on the year for Mid Suffolk District Council and the report was made available.
7.	 To receive reports from Village Organisations: Biodiversity & Wildlife Conservation Working Group: Gavin Deans reported on behalf of the working group and the report was made available. Gallowsfield Wood: Judy Thompson reported on behalf of Gallowsfield Wood and the report was made available. H.A.T. S: No report was received.

Signed Chairman: Date:

- Haughley & Wetherden Twinning Association: Roger Tricker reported on behalf of the Haughley & Wetherden Twinning Association and the report was made available.
- Haughley and Wetherden Parish News: A report had been received and had been made available.
- Haughley Arts and Crafts: Julia Brook reported on behalf of Haughley Arts and Crafts and the report had been made available.
- Haughley Bellringers: No report was received.
- Haughley Bowls Club: Peter Mead reported on behalf of the Bowls Club and the report was made available.
- Haughley Choir: David Fleetwood reported on behalf of Haughley Choir and the report was made available.
- Haughley Crawford's School: No report was received.
- Haughley History & Parish Archive: No report received.
- Haughley Hoofers: A report had been received and had been made available.
- Haughley Parish in Bloom: Yvonne Tricker reported on Haughley Parish in Bloom and the report was made available.
- Haughley Pre-school Playgroup: No report was received.
- Haughley Royal British Legion: Tim Hart reported on behalf of the Royal
 British Legion and the report was made available.
- Haughley Scout Group: Catherine Winter reported on behalf of Haughley
 Scout Group and the report was made available.
- Haughley Utd Football: No report received.
- Haughley Village Hall: No report received.
- Haughley WI: Julia Brook reported on behalf of Haughley WI and the report had been made available.
- Haughley Youth Football: A report had been received and had been made available.
- Parish Church of Haughley and Parochial Church Council: A report had been received and had been made available.
- Playing Field Committee: Thirza Shaw reported on behalf of the Playing Field
 Committee and the report had been made available.

Signed Chairman: Date:

	The Cricket: No report received. All reports and the meeting minutes will be made available on the Parish website.
8.	To receive issues from members of the public present:
	A resident raised concerns over the vulnerability of The Village Green and the Parish
	Council's draft policy to protect this area and asked if the Parish Council could update
	residents on the Parish Infrastructure Plan. A resident reported on the aggregate lor-
	ries driving through the village going to the concrete works and would like the Parish
	Council to request a report from Suffolk Highways in relation them monitoring the
	safety of the bridges that the vehicles use to access the Parish.
	There being no further business, the Meeting was closed at 20.57